From: Allen, Meredith
Sent:  5/14/2013 11:00:41 AM

To: cab@cpuc.ca.gov (cab@cpuc.ca.gov); Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
(julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov); skh@cpuc.ca.gov (skh@cpuc.ca.gov); cft@cpuc.ca.gov
(cft@cpuc.ca.gov); dmk@cpuc.ca.gov (dmk@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Invitation: PG&E Emergency Exercise

All

2

On June 5, PG&E will be conducting its annual company Emergency Exercise. This is the
exercise that the Company holds to test our emergency management organization and is
conducted annually as required by General Order 166. The exercise will provide key PG&E
Emergency Operation Center staff an opportunity to work with elements of the Company
Emergency Plan to identify possible opportunities to improve it. Information concerning the
event is below.

Staff from SED and the Energy Division have been invited.

Please let me know if anyone from your office would like to attend.

Thanks,

Meredith

. Date/Time: Wednesday June 5, 2013, Exercise will begin at 8:45 a.m. Check in will
start at 8:00 am.

. Location: PG&E offices at 245 Market, Conference Room A

. Scenario: Heat event

SB GT&S 0318723


mailto:cab@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cab@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:skh@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:skh@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cft@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cft@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dmk@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dmk@cpuc.ca.gov

Exercise Type: Tabletop/Discussion-based
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